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a long and infimabe knowledge of his numerous virtues, it may now be

allowed us to add a few minute particulars chiefly relative to his various
publications.

“ Mr, Budworth’s first and largest work was 2 Fortnight’s Ramble to
ilae Lakes, by 8 Bambler, 1st Bdition, 1792, 2nd ditio 1795, 3rd ditto

10,

“Tn 1794, Mr. Budworth published the * Biege of Gibraltar,” a Poem
for the emnolument of the Widow and Children of a Waval Officer of
Rank, who had recently fallen by the yellow fever.

“In the same year he published “ Half-pay,** dedicated to Hans Slo-
ane, Haq,, M. P,

“In 1797 Mr, Budworth published # A View of the Village of Hamp-
ton, from Moulsey Hirst, and with the original Lancashire Collier
Girl,”” 12me. This interesting story was first printed in one vol.,
187 p., and had been widely disseminated by the Scctety for eirculating
serious tracts among the poor, but with some alterations not approved
by its benevolent author.

“In 1798 he published “ Windermere, a Poem, The notes to this
poem are very instructive and amusing, and peculiarly expressive of Mr,
Budworth’s own benevolence of mind,

“Ty enumerate his various HEssays both in postry and prose in the
pages of this Magazine would be tedious, suffice it to say that his well
known signature, a © Rambler,”” always afforded pleasure to cur readers,
as they were sure to find amusement and improvement conveyed in an
original and manly turn of thought.

“ The Literary Anecdotes of the 18th eentury contains a Memoir by
Mr. Budworth, of his Father, the Rev, Wm. Budworth, the learned
Magter of Brewood 8chool, in Staffordshire, and in the same work is
his account of a very interesting conversation between Bishop Hurd,
(who was educated by the Rev. Mr. Budworth) and himself. And in
the late Edition of the Bishop’s Works, is o bandseme eulogium on his
worthy School Master,”—ZEdifor Gents. Mag. Vol. 85, pt. 2, p. 891,
(Dov. 1815)

Joseph Budworth died at Eastbourne, Sept. 4, 1815, and was buried
Sept. 14, in the Churchyard of West Moulsey, Surrcy.”

On visiting the Church of West Moulsey, on July 6th,
1876, I was much gratified to find that the memory of
Capt. Joseph Budworth had by no means become oblite-
rated in the Parish, and that thirty years after his death
the inhabitants had placed on the north side of the aisle
and nearly over against his tomb, which is in proximity
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